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To:   Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From:  Galen Jones, CILIP Representative 
Subject:  Field of Activity of the Corporate Body (Revision of RDA 

11.10.1.3) 
 
CILIP thanks BL for its proposed revision.  
 
CILIP suggests that it would be preferable to record as precise a term as is 
possible for the field of activity, and that  ‘Radio broadcasting’ should be 
substituted for ‘Broadcasting’ in the example provided.	
  

CILIP accepts the proposal. 
	
  


